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January 21, 2020

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jim Murdaugh, Ph.D.
President

FROM: Heather Mitchell
Vice President for Institutional Advancement and Executive Director of the TCC
Foundation

SUBJECT: Policy Manual Changes - Art

Item Description
This item requests Board approval of a new Visual Arts Policy.

Overview and Background
The College brings forth a request to modify the College’s Policy Manual by adding a Visual
Arts Policy.

Past Actions by the Board
The District Board of Trustees must approve all Policy Manual changes.

Funding/ Financial Implications
There are no Funding/Financial implications.

Recommended Action
Approve policy as presented.



TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES

POLICY
TITLE: TCC Visual Arts Policy NUMBER: 03-40
AUTHORITY: Florida Statute 1001.64, SEE ALSO:
1001.65 Administrative Procedure

DATE ADOPTED:

The Tallahassee Community College District Board of Trustees recognizes that the TCC Visual Arts
program provides a teaching and learning environment for students and the surrounding
community that encourages the appreciation and understanding of art, its role in society, and
the connection between art, education, and culture, through exposure to a diverse agenda of
visual art forms.

As such the board authorizes the establishment of procedures for the acquisition, exhibition,
removal and loaning of such art.

The Board also authorizes the establishment of a TCC Fine Art Exhibition and Collection
Committee. The role of the committee is to evaluate all forms of art to be considered for
inclusion in the TCC Arts program and to provide oversight of the acquisition, exhibition, removal
and loaning of art for Tallahassee Community College. Committee members shall be appointed
by the President or designee.
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